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COMPLAINT

1. Tis complaint drs that the respondent has violated the Federal Election
CaIIIi Act, 2 U.SC. § 431 et seq., as amended ("FECA"), by making aggregate

con u in excess of the limits permitted by the FECA.

PARTIES

2. The complainant, the Center for Responsive Politics, is a nonprofit, nonpartisan
research group incorporated in the State of Iowa and headquartered in Washington, D.C.,
that studies Congress and related issues. Founded in 1983, it was designed to research

matters concerning the organization and operation of Congress as an institution and to

examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal operation and its

responsiveness to the American public. The patterns of contributions of money to federal

candidates has been one of its chief areas of study.

3. The respondent is an individual contributor to various candidates and political

committees.
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4. The FCA limits contributions by any one individual to an aggregate total of $25,000

per calendar year. Contributions to a candidate or the candidate's authorized committee

made in a year other than the calendar year of the election with respect to which the

contribution is made are considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election is held. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3); 11 C.F.R. § 110.5.

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

5. According to FEC records, respondent D. Lloyd Wilson made contributions subject to

FECA in the amounts and to the persons identified in the list attached to this complaint
as Exhibit 1. Attached as Exhibit 2 are copies of the FEC records for each contribution

listed in Exhibit 1. All exhibits reflect the records on file at the FEC as of December 15,

co 1993.

6. On information and belief, respondent D. Lloyd Wilson made contributions attributed
/N. to the 1992 calendar year in the amount of $52500. These contributions exceeded by

0, $27,500 the $25,000 contribution limit imposed by the FECA and Commission regulations

CD on all contributions by any individual in a calendar year.

RELIEF

7. The Center for Responsive Politics respectfully urges the Commission to conduct a

prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare

that the Respondent has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen S. Miller
Executive Director
CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Date: January 14, 1994 (202) 857-0044
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VERiFICATION

The undersigned conplalnmt, on behalf of the Center for Responsive Politks,
swears that the tatmuwmms in this Compia nt are based on the sources Iuiated, and as
such, are true and correct to the best ofher information and belief.

Ellen S. Miller

District of Columbia )
)ss

Subscribed and sworn before me this 14th day of January, 1994.

Notary ITli"blic

MYC Commin Expim

?vi Landau
Notary Public Dbi of Calumbk
My C- I--*- K- dm Ift 14, 1998
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WILSON, D LLOY W
Contributions Attrlbud 18 IOU

Summary of FEC Date

Amount Dde

Baflt, Bill

Barrett, Bill

Barrett, Bill

National Republican Congressional Crte

National Republican Congressional Cml.

National Republican Congressional Cnt

National Republican Congressional Cmile

National Republican Congressional Crte

National Republican Congressional Cfte

National Republican Senatorial Crte

- National Republican Senatorial Cne

National Republican Senatorial Crnte

National Republican Senatorial Cnto

National Repuban Senatorial Cnt

Natonal Republican Senatorial Cuie

National Republican Senatorial Cto

0'- Republican National Candidate Trus

C. Republican National Candidate Trust

Republican National Candidate Trust

Republican National Crte

Republican National Crnte

$1,000

$500

$500

$5,000

$5,000

$5,000

$2,000

$1,500

$1,500

$5,000

$4,500

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$500

$500

$5,000

$1,000

$1,000

$5,000

$5,000

09/29/92

08/29/91

11/22/91

03/17/92

04/08/92

08/12/92

08/13/92

06/09/92

08/07/92

03/09/92

03/31/92

06/09/92

08/07/92

12/28/92

02/25/92

08/24/92

08/24/92

08/11/92

10/09/92

04/07/92

09/04/92

92hse/470/3906

92hse/440/3870

92hse/440/3870

92hse/446/2203

92hse/48013412

92hse/469/4012

92hse/469/4012

92hse/460/3412

92hse/469/4012

92sern009/3990

92sen/00913990

92ser016/1097

92ser020/3192

93sen/001/3705

92ser/007/0746

92sen/020/3192

92fec/786/3433

92fec/786/3433

92fec/795/5339

92fec/755/4324

92fec/792/4512

Total Contributions Attributed to 1992: $52,500

Page 1

Recipient

EiKWbt I

FEC Mklcbn Loalon
i



D. Lloy~ ilson
Exhibit 2

ISO

0

C



Th isATUW2L CMTT

TVUZmm Wp WmE1K PUoam mv 9/OiI Tm 913OM wU to.U

d .'!s eid ivenue

m'arkktT 1q. w I s
*" r P1 a=

.2.A~t.Y5 Huh' CA 9%

&aatwnt B

~Springfield ON 455

firs. on=c B. UU1m
~2. HOO&Cxz Say 3.3.
Atlanta GA -=

OMXwa?10m'PLW Or KI93

beojut ive
Fwk& Ivnaty Qum Ion

myg~
IRIS CNA

PMOW tU TO-OTC

13WIM

1w T104 FinI=h
U3,m

N/iAM sVO-0

iwmnu -w

ft. Carl V. Uilm

Umjisille IM -A

Mr. O.Ulf a. gu.m
ft. 1-m

S Q* k* CIA Dr.
09 &M IL 6w1

IV"~ IVA@

Mtkw

*slmI M-0

211 Vest Ufth Ar~d

2?!19 Draytow Street
saius CA 91EC

W . (ivid .son
&% *, Florrsoxidge
prtdjqe A: 490LQ

wa45M $50. 0
limp, Inc.

09/2i/W
09/i10/92 M-00
M.4 2/W SM-

$1

ma

U45-00

oq/vww SiAM-00



IW.l ,Hmi a "UYV LIMB Iua %

iiW CAL

MAKE. ADD3SS, C I T. STATE, Z p EPaOT AND OCCWPA? ION D&.UC.I a n

AGGRUGATE •rD 439.00

flL. fqss ALICE ~Inmm

C? 06070

Ivu74S ~ t i~Y 100/9 i30/6/92 SO."
U i U~ s " " " " * 5 ' 7 7 6 6 9

~A~Uh' ON 43212
&A063313 TTD 270.00

GNi D. LLOYDmIm 10/09/92 I,00000.

Ng 69130

AGGR3TR TTD 7,000.00

LIMA Ph 19037 I

AGGUGATI T" 414.00

IAR L. 72032 RIII 5.O

LGR~aTt TID 540.00

WMIgf-! I P 2,279!.0IICZ I Pr ANMMuIlq On,..,



Lin * M

sum I al M A I II II l1li

in&Y 1 23S.W

toI gW I O

W4 a. G . 1" f~p

UT 13113

LV)

.MIY3 m .M Noss

ll. 3',9 - . mumU ny imilo 160il 11160NA.N

L1I16!I1

LLAVA AR 72714

AGGUGAT TTD 300.00
lit as It II

JMSAT3 'TD 300.00

ii i -i * i .i

7o935.00tvf A

NWJVTMoi vwnnomr

MR-11d ctf l Aq ,,



nmin u -r ru- usnowuynmeno14 n Iiw

du "D Wlmm

a. oln ow
- -m-

c. C. mUuMm

NI c am~

r. M P. ImlI3J-m ofe a

or -Nbl

uRICO w~ w1MRCIVmu

U"l.

NA'
OMAN~a

ow" uSa

SMa

m-

sm" am

amm,,NAow" MA'

's io. A. ui~m
20 asp= will
o IT an

Hr. D. L. hIm

ould a mm

Mr~. Ekiwid wim
mn a wo

Mr. r @amM
kite 3
su .ttfti

m
6 I4odol

"As am.m

owi3 sm.m

04u7M smo

m I

In

r')

:=~q I A
a

MWA

IBm"

u..

rm"



MATOAL nm
SM 952 OF 963LinI ii A

Any 1ntormatl copied fromo s e laport. or statemet maynot beused by any Pers fo tfo ---urfo- ( -Sliciting o -tributione orcmrc tel purpoe, other thaasiuftheam n address of anytical committee to olicit cotri ama[ r m s ach"cmittee.

sold or
forpoli-

REPORT COVUMI MIOC P 6/ 1/92 WtRU 6/30/92 OVR $200.00
Twig CALENDARHM. AM ADOR /OCCU.PAT.N DAT PitC zo YR M- TO- DATI.t. . .. .. .. .. .. .. . ...................................................

MS. a. C. Wlucyr 
$262S .002S PA3MSIrr PARVWAY

DIVERl. CO 0021S-6652

MS. AEASRWILom
3I VILLAjA XJAD
3M ANTONIO. TX 76230-2731

REAL ESMATE ntoKn

6/16/92 $240.00

...................................

$215.00

6/ 0/92
6/11/926/16/92

6/17/92 30.00O00$305.00

2- S~rEA'VD.ST. s . 4 003050000

$35.00
$2S.00$2S.00

TWOMaOn R3 IN B6/ 9/92
6/10/92
6/18/92

---------------------
NTR C. mIRAeoa.....

3j; 3fRKLxT cn= f1216
rwa IKS, FL 33907-7S14c :

INU nE g 6/25/92

\ JD. LlY6v130

MR ,3369130

$15.00
$3S.00

$35.00

$3140.00

$1000.00

$11100.00

MISS DOROTMy 3. WXLS,
411 OR'TW KIDDLwrzfgh ROAD
LIM, PA 19037

RW IR

6/ 9/92 $1000.00

$24PO0.35

6/ 1/92
6/ 4/92
6/ S/92
6/10/92
6/10/92
6/15/92
6/15/92
6/16/92
6/22/92
6/25/92
6/26/92
6/30/92
6/30/92

$11S.35
$30.00

$115.00
$100.00
$55.00
$55.00

$115.00
$3S.00
$45.00
$50.00

$115.00
$25.00
$45.00
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fEPORT COVII lIO PUKOC 1 6/ 1/92 7M 6/31/92 OVU
THISA J AMADOS. 3/OCCUPATIO VATS P roo

. ... .. .. .. . 00 ........ +............ .. .....................

MISS A W=O C. rIzzMa
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LLOYD I"80
lZTE ST9E3 TNE 69130

6200.00

Ta.1"-DATE
.... ... 4.....

$4140.00
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Receipt for: Pr"imary Yoar-to-Dato Totall S 11111.oo
. e. Adr , lip Ployr/Occuptiont 

Receipts
---------------------------------------

J o e l N . W ie n s 
..... .....

P.O. BoX 730 first State Bank 12/11/9 1000.00
iothlltt E69 145C0O

IDCOIPt for: Prinsry Year-to-oate Total: $ 1000.00
C. Pull Name, Addreem, Zip ltployer/ceugtIon 

ts Rfcipt-
------------------------ather Wilson- ..... - -- -- -----211 P Oth retired B1/22/91Cold M 691305 

00.0

-. Reei pt for: Primary Yeer-to.-ate Total:$ so0.00
0. Pull Same. Adir 2 s9 Zi p lovr/~ti. Date Reospw-*~ 

----D. Lloyd Wilson
3 211 V loth retired
C0ad MR 09130 rtrd04/29/91 900.00

11/22/91 900.00Receipt for: Primmury Year-to-Oate Total: $ 1600.OO
9.Pll Na, AdIree, zip goloyer/,oc.pato . Date Receipt.

------- -----------------------
Kenneth Wortaan1515 12th, PO Box 10 Wortman Motor Cagny 11/19/91 100.00
Aurora NHt 661a Owner

ReceiPt for: Primary Year-to-Date Total: $ 200.00
F. Full Nane, Address, Zip Kployr/ tion - - .Date Receipts
Milan ... Dishce 

pt-------------------------------- 
--------

2012 W. Louise Street Overland National Bank 09/07/91 208.32 ZKGrand Island NE 68603 executive
I-K In-Kind Contribution: food and beverageRcip _for: Debt goG. Year-to-Date Total: $ 200.32

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page ..-...........- .......... .. ..
This eriod .. .... 32......................................... 'm-m-.i ....... ...

0
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Any into. copied tree such Reports or statements may not be sold or used by
a1Y person for the purpose of aoliciting contrib. or for commercial purpose,
other than using name& dr. of a political comm. to solicit from the comm.

ul Nam of CcrItteel

A. Nill Was*. Address, tip Moloyer/Occupation Date Receipts

William weir
a RVy. us 6, Box 969 Imperial Nqmt Co 081/31/92 500.00

leperial WE Executive

Receipt for: General Year-to-Date Total: $ 50C.00

D. Full Name. ,Address, ip loyer/Occupation Date Receipts

Joel H. Wiens
P.O. Box 730 First State Bank 07/23/92 500.00

Kimball NEo

Receipt for: General Year-to-Date Total: $ S00.00

C. Pull Name. Address, Sip tloyer/0ocatIon Date Receipts
~~--------------------

D. Lloyd Wilson
211 V. loth retired 09/29/92 1000.00
osad N" I ret red

Receipt fa: Gral ear-to-ate Total: s 1000.00

0. ll Mm, AddMs, Sip loy0er/ocomption Dta i

Cliff Young
206V.1t Cosad state Sank 09/04/93 1000.00
Cosad provident

Receipt for: General Wear-to-Date Total: $ 1000.00

B. Pull Name, AAdres, Zip aloyer/Occupation Date Receipts
----- ---- -- - ----- - -- ----

Greg Stine
221S taecoach United Nebraska Bank 09/29/92 250.00
Grand Island I executive

ReOceipt for: General Year-to-Date Total: S 250.00
---- _. wmmmwmmmmmmmmim i mM

F. Full Nase, Addro, Zip

C.E. Armstrong
2616 Arrowhead
Grand Island WE

toployer/Occupation

Edward D. Jones
stockbrocker

Date Receipts

09/11/92 250.00

Receipt for: General Year-to-Date Total: $ k 50. 00
-------- mm mmm------ -mmmin

SUBTOTJL of Receipts This Page.................................... 3500.00
_ ...... --_ mmmmmmmmmmmmmm mmssssmm m mmmmmm mss -

TOTAL This Period................................................
.. .. --m n m emm m = mmmmnmmmmansmw- mminmm ammm

30?IU L A
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tic,! committee to solicit contributions from such comittee. "

REPORT COVRIWG PERIOD FROM 11/24/92 THRU 12/31/92 OVER $s

TH'ISNAME AND ADDRHSS/OCCUPATION DATE PERIOD

DR. L . H N r
745 WIND RIVER AVRM
LANDER. WY 82520-3443

RET'IRED 11/2S/92
12/28192

MRS. ADELE WILSON
P.O. BOX 1200
SONORA, TX 76950

RANCHING PARKING 11/24/92

79 3

sold or
for
poli-

200.00
CALENDAR
YR-TO-DATE

$396.00

$5.00
$5.00

$380.00

$200.00

3" BLOSSOM HEATH D. $Lo.0D
SST. CLAIR SHRS., KI 4600$900

0 INFORMATION R3QIJES'3D 12/ 9/92 $20.00

7- M . A xN rrr C . v u e o----------------------------- ------- ------- ------- ------- ------- ------
1 UCXIGHT ROAD #43S $70000
% 'YRRS, I'L 33907

K IFORATON ID12/ 2/92 $700.00
- -.... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . ..............

2 1- V . 16T ,, $1 76 . 00
21 . I $2 M$3700

RiIIRED 12/20/92 $1000.00

r ,,' DONALD L. L ..
86 COURT STR o

.AUGUSTA, HE 04330$300

INFORMATION R3QTg'D) 12/ 4/9211'% 1 A Igh,

MR -------- - -- -.---------------

ROUTE 1 P.
ANSTED, WV

I. a Loja j~f

0. BOX 76
25812

INFORMATION REQUESTED

$3S.00
$2S.00

$485.25

12/20/92 $so.00

MR. EDWARD C. WILSON-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1267 E-ATONTowN BLVD. $290.00
OCEANPORT, NJ 07S7

I -," A .2 - ,&

I

RETIRED 12/24/92 $10.00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 28, 1994

Ellen S. Miller, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 3899

Dear Ms. Miller:

This letter acknowledges receipt on January 21, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (0the Acte), by
D. Lloyd Wilson. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
0 Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter IUN 3899. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 28, 1994

D. Lloyd Wilson
211 West 18th Street
Cozad, NE 69130

RE: HUR 3899

Dear Mr. Wilson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MM 3899.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

C>1 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

-- matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

rinformation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0. Lloyd Wilson
P"O, 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Mctnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

Co
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110 West Ninrh Street -PO Box 540 -Cozad, Nebraska 69130 . 38l -2 W 784-2 312

William P. Tru.sdale ( 19 2 4 - 19 9 3)
Scott H Trusdale

February 16, 1994

Federal Election Commission
Attention: Noriega James
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Noriega:

I appreciate your telephone call yesterday with regard to
MUR 3899. I am enclosing herewith an executed copy of a
Designation of Counsel so that we can formally discuss this
matter under review. I have had the opportunity to talk with D.
Lloyd Wilson with regard to this situation, and will appreciate
it if you can call me upon your receipt of this letter so that we
can formally discuss the allegations contained in the Complaint
before the Federal Election Commission.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter.

Respectfully,

TRUSDAL TRUSDALE, P. C.

OL

SCOTT H. TRUSDALE

SHT:pm
Enclosure
Copy: D. Lloyd Wilson
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KuR 3899

NAME or COUNSEL: SCOTT H. TRUSDALE

ADDRESS: 110 West 9th Street, P. 0. Box 540

Cozad, Nebraska 69130

TELEPHONE:( 308

Facsimile (308)

784-2212

784-2312

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsei and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf
before the Commission.

2-16-94
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

Signature

D. LLOYD WILSON

ADDRESS:
P. 0. Box 186

Cozad, Nebraska 69130

TELEPHONE: HOME( 308 )784-2609

BUSINESS( _

rn

CA:
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TRUSDALE
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William P Truiale ( 19 2 4 - 19 9 3)
-cort H. TrudJle February 25, 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 3899.

Gentlemen or Ladies:

I enclose herewith a Request for pre-probable cause
conciliation which I would ask be filed in the
above-entitled matter. I have also enclosed a photo copy of
that instrument which I would ask to be file stamped on the
date you received the same and returned to me in the
enclosed envelope which has been addressed and stamped. Any
questions in regard to this filing should be directed to the
undersigned.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Respectfully,

TRUS T H.E P. C.

C TT H. TRUSDALE

SHT:ppm
Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FeZ 28
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20463

CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS )
1320 19th Street, N.W. ) MUR 3899
Washington, D. C. 20036 )

)
V. Complainant,

) REQUEST
D. LLOYD WILSON,

Respondent.

Comes now the Respondent named herein, D. Lloyd Wilson,

by and through his duly designated counsel, Scott H.

Trusdale, of Trusdale & Trusdale, P. C., Cozad, Nebraska,

and hereby requests that this matter be submitted for

pre-probable cause conciliation. In support of this request

for pre-probable cause conciliation and in support of his

efforts to reach a reasonable conciliation of this matter,
ITT Respondent makes the following showings.
% 1. Respondent was absolutely unaware and uninformed as

to any limits on political contributions for national

campaigns.

2. That any contributions to national campaigns by

Respondent which may have exceeded the $25,000.00 limit were

not made willfully or knowingly.

3. That Respondent is Eighty-Two (82) years of age,

lives in a rural sector of Nebraska, and was completely

uninformed as to regulations governing political

contributions.

4. That amounts given by Respondent with relation to

the 1992 election were substantially higher than those

amounts given by Respondent during any prior elections.

5. That Respondent has, in order to deplete his

estate and decrease his income, recently began making

substantial donations to charitable organizations and

community betterment associations, in addition to

TRUusAlt & T FLS&AL- IL

P 0 8 , 54-

C .:Ar) NE t)91 3C

308 784 22iZ

FA11 308 784-2312

9



drastically increasing his political contributions. During
the past four (4) years, Respondent has given in excess of
Pour Million ($4,000,000.00) Dollars in charitable donations
and con unity betterment donations.

6. That all the funds given by Respondent as political
contributions for the 1992 elections were directly solicited,
and that none of the entities so soliciting in any manner
warned Respondent of the $25,000.00 limitation nor the fact
that he might be approaching the same.

7. That Respondent is retired and has no employment or

iany holdings which would be aided by him attempting to

obtain political influence by the making of political

contributions. Further, that Respondent was pursuing no
political agenda or purpose with any specific individual or

group through the giving of these donations.

117)8. That since Respondent received unofficial

co notification through a telephone call from the Los Angeles
Times of the existence of a potential problem, he has made

no political contributions whatsoever to any candidate,

political party or political organization.

WHEREFORE, Respondent does hereby request that this
C matter be submitted for pre-probable cause conciliation, and

that the information contained in this Request be considered
in that regard.

Respect ill~~~t~

s cott H. Trusdale, #14261
Designated Counsel for
Respondent, D. Lloyd Wilson
110 West 9th Street
P. 0. Box 540
Cozad, Nebraska 69130
Telephone: 308-784-2212

44
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VERIFICATION

The undersigned as duly designated counsel for
Respondent does hereby state and aver that the
statements contained in this Request are true and correctto the best of his informatiov~nd .

S"cott H. Tf~thcfale

STATE OF NEBRASKA
SS.

COUNTY OF DAWSON

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25th day of
February, 1994.

I By A.MwA.

IR - .

fA.
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The CommLssion

Lawrence M. Noble~<.
General Counsel

Lois G. Lernern
Associate General Counsel

SUDJECT: $2S,000 Annual Contribution Limit Matters

Instead, we recomend that the Commission refer the
individuals who repoctedly gave in excess of the
limit in 1992 based on the research conducted by the The Los
Angeles Time. See Attachmnt. in making this
recolnatlthon, Genecal Counsel is awat that thece say

tO:

TRMl:

i;



elil be valid COnCerns raised as to the Comle*.eness T! t-9
york performed by any news entity; however. the tiqurcs isol
by The Los Anteles Times in its past coverage of this iSsue
have proven to be relatively ace'sate.

RCCOMRRNDATZONS

2. Referc the individuals who reportedly gave
in excess of the limit in 1992 based on the

research conducted by the The Los Angeles Times.

3.
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99UO3 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMmISSION

In the Matter of
)

$2S,000 Annual Contribution Limit
Matters

Agenda Document
OX94-01

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for

the Federal Election Commission executive session on

January 11, 1994, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of S-0 to take the following actions

with respect to the above-captioned matters:

1.

2. Refer individuals who
reportedly gave in excess
of the limit in 1992 based on the
research conducted by The Los Angeles
Times.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McDonald vas not present.

Attest:

Date Marj ori Cmmons
cr.t&y of the Commission
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FEDlAL ELECTION C0UISSIOU . ,
999 Z Street MW.N.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSELOS REPORTV

Pre-MUR 296
CASE ACTIVATED: 2/16/94
MUR 3899
RECEIVED BY OGC: 1/24/94
RESPONDENT NOTIFIED: 1/28/94
STAFF MEMBER: Frances B. Hagan

COMPLAINANT: Center for Responsive Politics

RESPONDENT: D. Lloyd Wilson

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)(3)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(B)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure reports; FEC indexes

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GERATIO OF RATTER

On January 11, 1994, the Commission referred to the Office

of the General Counsel individuals in Pro-NUR 296 who,

according to an article in the November 15, 1993 edition of the

Los Angeles Times, contributed in excess of the statutory

limit established by 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3) in 1992. See

Attachment 1. The respondent in this matter, D. Lloyd Wilson, was

among those referred. In addition, on January 21, 1994, the

Center for Responsive Politics and Ellen Miller, Executive

Director, filed a complaint alleging that D. Lloyd Wilson vicla-el

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3) by making contributions in excess of the

annual limit for 1992. We have received a response to that

complaint.

U

r.
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. ACTUAL AND LUGL AN&LYSIS

2 U.s.C. S 441a(a)(3) limits total contributions by an

individual in any calendar year to $25,000. Under this section,

any contribution to a candidate or authorized committee with

respect to a particular election made in a non-election year shall

be considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election is held.

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(B) limits contributions by an

individual to the political committees established and maintained

by a national political party, which are not the authorized

political committees of any candidate, to an aggregate of $20,000

in any calendar year.

0o Based on information ascertained in Pre-MUR 296 and

1q, allegations in the complaint, it appears that D. Lloyd Wilson made
r_1 contributions of $52,500 attributable to the 1992 calendar year to
011 a candidate and several party committees, thereby exceeding the
0

annual limit by $27,500. The excessive amount in the complaint

c" agrees with the amount reported by the Los Angeles Times. A

preliminary review of the Commission's records and indexes

(IN discloses that Mr. Wilson made the following contributions

attributable to the 1992 calendar year:

DATE AMOUNT PG YOE RECIPIENT COMMITTEE

08/29/91 500 P 92 BARRETT COMMITTEE
11/22/91 500 P 92 BARRETT COMMITTEE
02/25/92 500 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
03/09/92 5000 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
03/17/92 5000 P -- NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM
03/31/92 4500 P -- NATT''AL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
04/07/92 5000 P -- REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE - RNC
04/08/92 5000 P -- NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM
06/09/92 1000 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
06/09/92 1500 P -- NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM
08/07/92 1000 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM
08/07/92 1500 P -- NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM
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08/11/92 5001 p -- NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL CORK08/11/92 5002 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM08/12/92 5000 P -- NATIONAL RUPUD CONGRESSIONAL CONJi08/13/92 2000 P -- NATIONAL RZPUB CONGRESSIONAL CORN08/24/92 500 p -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM08/24/92 25004 P -- NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL CORK08/24/92 2500 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM09/04/92 5000 P -- REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE - RNC09/29/92 1000 G 92 BARRETT COMMITTEE
10/09/92 5006 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM10/09/92 i000 p -- REPUBLICAN NATIONAL CANDIDATE TRUST12/28/92 1000 P -- NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

1992 TOTAL: $52,500 EXCESSIVE AMOUNT: $27,500

Thus, for the 1992 calendar year, it appears that D. Lloyd
Wilson made contributions totaling $52,500 or $27,500 in excess of

the $25,000 annual contribution limit. In addition, Mr. Wilson

exceeded by $3,000 the $20,000 per calendar year limit on

contributions to national political party committees by making

$23,000 in contributions to the National Republican Congressional

Committee. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that D. Lloyd Wilson violated

2 U.S.C. 5S 441a(a)(3) and 441a(a)(1)(B).

III. COMPLAINT RESPONSE

In response to the complaint, respondent requested

1. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

2. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

3. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

4. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

5. Allocated through the Republi-an National Candidate Trust.

6. Half of this contribution memo entry as $500 wastransferred to National Republic-n Senatorial Committee.

r'
0-
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pro-probabl, cause conciliation, stating through counsel that the

violations were not knowing and willful, and that he was unaware

of "any limits on political contributions for national campaiqns."

Attachment A at 2. He also stated that all the 1992 contributions

were directly solicited and that none of the soliciting committees

advised him of the annual limit. Id. at 3. Further, respondent

is described as an octogenarian who was making substantial

charitable donations and increasing political contributions to

decrease his estate and income. Id. at 3 and 4. Respondent

stated that upon learning from the Los Angeles Times of a

potential problem, he ceased making political contributions. Id.
tn

at 4.

_ IV. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AGRIEEENT AND CIVIL PENALTY

Ile
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V. -3--U-MkvoU5

1. Merge Pre-NUR 296 into MUR 3899, to be called MUR 3899.

2. Find reason to believe that D. Lloyd Wilson violated the
following:

a) 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)(3);
b) 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)(1)(B).

3. Enter into conciliation with D. Lloyd Wilson prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

4. Approve the appropriate letter, Factual and Legal
Analysis, and the proposed conciliation agreement.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ BY:
Date Lois G. terner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
A. Response to Complaint
B. Factual and Legal Analysis
C. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

Q

C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.AkSHI%CTO% or 2OM40h

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EiMONS/BONNIE J. ROSS -61

COMMISSION SECRETARY IJ

DATE: MARCH 22, 1994

SUBJECT: PRE-MUR 296/MUR 3899 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S
REPORT DATED MARCH 17,
1994.

011 The above-captioned document was circulated to the

rnComission on Friday, March 18, 1994 at 12:00 R.m.

lqr Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by

Comissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed

for Tuesday, April 5, 1994

the name(s) checked below:

I=

xxx

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before

the Commission on this matter.

C"1

ON



B1OR3 THE FRDERAL ELECTION CORRIBBION

In the Matter of

D. Lloyd Wilson
Pre-NUR 296
and RU1 3899

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Coemission executive session on April 5,

1994, do hereby certify that the Comission decided by a

vote of 5-1 to take the following actions with respect to

Pre-NUR 296 and RNM 3899:

1. Merge Pro-RUN 296 into RUR 3899, to be
called MR 3899.

2. Find reason to believe that D. Lloyd
Wilson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3)
and 441a(a)(1)(B).

3. Enter into conciliation with D. Lloyd
Wilson prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

(continued)

cO

4T



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MM 3899
April 5, 1994

Page 2

4. Approve the appropriate letter, Factual
and Legal Analysis, and the proposed
conciliation agreement as recommended
in the General Counsel's report dated
March 17, 1994.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Aikens dissented.

Attest:

Date
c r M a r j o r e t h e o s snicretary of th* Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

April 18, 1994

Scott H. Trusdale, Esquire
Trusdale & Trusdale, P.C.
110 West Ninth Street
P.O. Box 540
Cozad, Nebraska 69130

RE: MUR 3899
D. Lloyd Wilson

Dear Mr. Trusdale:

On January 28, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
0 your client, D. Lloyd Wilson, of a complaint alleging violations

of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,C as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
~% your client at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information you supplied, the Commission, on
April 5, 1994, found that there is reason to believe D. Lloyd
Wilson violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(1)(B) and 441a(a)(3),0 provisions of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials that you
C believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this

matter. Please submit such materials to the General Counsel's
Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. In the
absence of additional information, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved.

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this
matter by pursuing preprobable cause conciliation, and if you
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return the agreement along with the civil penalty to the
Commission. In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe are limited to a
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Scott H. Trubdale, Esquire
Page 2

maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as
soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions-beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

For the Commission,

C'C

TrevoT4 ktter
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual & Legal Analysis
Proposed Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: D. Lloyd Wilson MUR: 3899

2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)(3) limits total contributions 
by an

individual in any calendar year to $25,000. 
Under this section,

any contribution to a candidate or authorized 
committee with

respect to a particular election made in a non-election year shall

be considered to be made during the calendar year 
in which such

CN election is held.

2 U.S.C. 5 44la(a)(1)(B) limits contributions 
by an

individual to the political committees established and 
maintained

by a national political party, which are not 
the authorized

political committees of any candidate, to an aggregate 
of $20,000

CD in any calendar year.

Based on information ascertained by the Federal 
Election

C Commission ("Commission") in the normal course of carrying out 
its

supervisory responsibilities, and based 
on allegations in a

complaint filed by the Center for Responsive 
Politics, it appears

that D. Lloyd Wilson made contributions of 
$52,500 attributable to

the 1992 calendar year to a candidate and several party

committees, thereby exceeding the annual limit 
by $27,500. A

preliminary review of the Commission's records and indexes

discloses that Mr. Wilson made the following 
contributions

attributable to the 1992 calendar year:
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DATE

08/29/91
11/22/91
02/25/92
0 3/09/9 2
03/17/92
0 3/31/92
04/07/92
04/08/92
06/09/92
06/09/92
08/07/92
08/07/92
08/11/92
08/11/92
08/12/92
08/1 3/9 2
0 8/2 4/9 2
08/24/92
08/24/92
09/04/92
09/29/92
10/09/92
10/09/9 2
12/28/92

ANOUNT PG YOE

500
500
500

5000
5000
4500
5000
5000
1000
1500
1000
15001

500 2
500

5000
2000

500 3
2500 4
2500
5000
10005

500 6

1000

92
92

92

RECIPIENT COMMITTEE

BARRETT COMMITTEE
BARRETT COMMITTEE
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COM

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE - RNC
NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL CORK

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL CORK

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM
NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUB CONGRESSIONAL COMM

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE - RNC
BARRETT COMMITTEE
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL CANDIDATE TRUST

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMM

1992 TOTAL: $52,500

Thus, for the 1992

EXCESSIVE AMOUNT: $27,500

calendar year, D. Lloyd Wilson made

contributions totaling $52,500 or $27,500 in excess of the $25,000

annual contribution limit. in addition, Mr. Wilson exceeded by

$3,000 the $20,000 per calendar year limit on contributions to a

national political party committee by making $23,000 in

1. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

2. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

3. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

4. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

5. Allocated through the Republican National Candidate Trust.

6. Half of this contribution is a memo entry as $500 was

transferred to National Republican Senatorial Committee.
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contributions to the National Republican Congressional Comittee.

Therefore, there is reason to believe that D. Lloyd Wilson

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(3) and 441a(a)(1)(B).

IT

C,

ON

ON

C

C



TRUSDALE

TRUSDALE i10 Wt Ninth Stret. P.O. Box 540 Cozad, Nebaska 69130 • ,0OR84-221t F1 106 3 ,1

P.C.
ATTORNEY,; AT A,

Wiliham P Tru.,.da ( 1924 - 1993 )
x,,r H Trudlte

April 29, 1994

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 3899.

Attention: Frances B. Hagen.

Dear Ms. Hagen:

Pursuant to a letter directed to me dated April 18, 1994,

from Trevor Potter, Chairman, and pursuant to our recent
telephone conversation, I enclose herewith an executed copy of
the Conciliation Agreement which had been prepared by your
office. This Agreement was executed by my Client, D. Lloyd
Wilson, on April 28, 1994. Further enclosed herewith is Mr.
Wilson's personal check in the amount of $15,000.00 in payment of
the civil penalty assessed under Paragraph VI of the Conciliation
Agreement.

*-' It will be appreciated if you can return a signed copy of

this Agreement to me for my file records.

Both Mr. Wilson and I appreciate your cooperation in this

matter, and further appreciate the expeditious manner in which
this matter was handled.

If anything further is required in this matter, please feel
free to notify me and I will immediately supply you with the
same. Thank you again.

Respectfully,

TRUSDAL & TRUSDALE, P. C.

SCOTT H. TRUSDALE

SHT:
Enciosur:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 20463

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: OGC, Docket

FROM: Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from jLl ml IS&Orn
, check number 1U. dated

and in the amount of $15,
Attached is a copy of the check and any corresoniidince that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which

Nit should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

CK

TO: Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

FROM: OGC, Docketbq oa-

In reference to the above chec n the amount of
$I flo.t n, the MUR number isL and in the name of

D. L0\0 wi5]oa . The account into
which it should bd deposited is indicated below:

V/ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

Signature Date



WILSON I 1891

iC NO ,f

First Ban , .
COAD ,YB-AS_ 69130 ?- j, ..

NC

--, ..

c

o- 7

COA.XB SK 93



0 RECEIVED
F ERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COfl*I1026 All 94

In the Matter of U39OIT

D. Lloyd Wilson )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by respondent D. Lloyd Wilson. The attached agreement contains no

changes from the agreement approved by the Commission on April 5,

1994. We received the civil penalty payment of $15,000 on May 3,

00 1994.

II. RECOMUENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with
D. Lloyd Wilson.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General CounselC

L,7 BY:
Date Lois G/ Ler-ner

AssocVate General Counsel

Attachments
A. Conciliation Agreement
B. Photocopy of civil penalty check

Staff assigned: Frances B. Hagan
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

D. Lloyd Wilson. ) MUR 3899

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on May 12, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3899:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with D.
C Lloyd Wilson, as recommended in the General

Counsel's Report dated may 6, 1994.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter, as

recommended in the General Counsel's Report

dated May 6, 1994.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Potter voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Thomas did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie . Emmon#
/ ecretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., May 09, 1994 10:26 a.m.

Circulated to the Commission: Mon., May 09, 1994 4:00 p.m.

Deadline for vote: Thurs., May 12, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bj r



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN TON DC oM61

May 20, 1994

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETUR RIT REQUESTED

Ellen S. Miller, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 3899

Dear Ms. Miller:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
0 Federal Election Commission on January 21, 1994, concerning

D. Lloyd Wilson.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe
D. Lloyd Wilson violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(3) and
441a(a)(1)(B), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, and conducted an investigation in this

Nmatter. On May 12, 1994, the Commission accepted a conciliation
agreement signed by the Respondent. Accordingly, the Commission
closed the file in this matter on May 12, 1994. A copy of this

CD agreement is enclosed for your information.

tIf you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

C-

Sincerely,

•rances B. Hagan
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCON DC Z,,

i5 May 20, 1994

Scott H. Trusdale, Esquire
Trusdale & Trusdale, P.C.
110 West 9th Street
P.O. Box 540
Cozad, Nebraska 69130

RE: MUR 3899
D. LLoyd Wilson

Dear Mr. Trusdale:

On May 12, 1994, the Federal Election Commission accepted the
signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty submitted on
your client's behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
55 441a(a)(3) and 441a(a)(1)(B), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any questions,
please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Frances B. Haga 6'
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 3899

D. Lloyd Wilson )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

("Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the normal

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and by a

signed, sworn, and notarized complaint by the Center for

Responsive Politics. The Commission found reason to believe that

D. Lloyd Wilson ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(3) and

441a(a)(1)(B).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. D. Lloyd Wilson is an individual who contributed to
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federal political committees during 1992.

2. 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)(3) limits total contributions by an

individual in any calendar year to $25,000. Under this section,

any contribution to a candidate or authorized committee with

respect to a particular election made in a non-election year shall

be considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election is held.

3. 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)(1)(B) limits contributions by an

individual to the political committees established and maintained

by a national political party, which are not the authorized

o) political committees of any candidate, to an aggregate of $20,000

in any calendar year.
01

4. A review of the Commission's records and indexes
IT

indicates that for the 1992 calendar year, Respondent made

01 contributions totaling $52,500 to political party committees; and

he made contributions to a single national party committee

totaling $23,000.

C V. Respondent made contributions attributable to the 1992

calendar year to federal committees which exceeded by $27,500 and

$3,000 the limits established by 2 U.S.C. 55 441a(a)(3) and

441a(a)(1)(B), respectively.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Fifteen Thousand Dollars

($15,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
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If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than 30 days from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the

requirement contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no

N. other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

0% made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

c contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: c~ 6 S-0-C
Lois G. f.erner
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

(Name)
(Position)

Date

Date
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